



flaik Sports North America
520 Courtney Way, Suite 130
Lafayette, CO, 80026, USA

May 31, 2023

RE:FCC Modular approval letter for FCC 2AAXAG3HW4000

To whom it may concern:

The following attestation addresses the fourth requirements to support modular approval:

- This device is designed for mobile operation; portable operation is subject to a Class 2 permissive change application or to a new and separate FCC ID.
- The maximum antenna gain is limited to the values indicated in the table below, as calculated in the RF exposure exhibit.

Type	Band	Max gain
SMD	Band 2	9.0 dBi
	Band 4	6.0 dBi
	Band 5	7.1 dBi
	Band 12	6.6 dBi
	Band 13	6.9 dBi
	Band 14	6.9 dBi
	Band 17	6.6 dBi
	Band 25	9.0 dBi
	Band 26	7.0 dBi
	Band 66	6.0 dBi

- The product has a FCC ID label on the device itself. Also, the OEM host end product manufacturer will be informed to display a label referring to the enclosed module. The exterior label will read as follows: "Contains Transmitter Module FCC ID: 2AAXAG3HW4000" or "Contains FCC ID: 2AAXAG3HW4000".
- The maximum antenna gain is limited to the values indicated in the table below, as calculated in the RF exposure exhibit.

If there are any additional questions or if further information is needed, please contact us.

Sincerely,

Steve Kenny

CEO

flaik Sports North America Inc

31 May 2023

North America - T: +1 303 847 6756

<http://www.flaik.com>

North America | 520 Courtney Way, Suite 130, Lafayette, CO, 80026, USA